

# BOGDAN HARCHIKOV



## Contact

---

**Location:**

Vienna, Austria (GMT+2)

**Phone:**

+43 (676) 482-17-47

**Email:**

[bogdan@harchikov.eu](mailto:bogdan@harchikov.eu)

**LinkedIn:**

[bogdan-harchikov](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bogdan-harchikov)

## Languages

---

C#, Modern JavaScript, SQL, Java,  
Python, Node.js, HTML 5

English, German – C1  
Spanish, Serbian – B1  
Russian, Ukrainian – Native

## Certifications

---

NoSQL, AWS Architecture,  
Machine Learning, PMI CAPM  
IREB CPRE FL, ITIL Foundation

Certificates and references can be viewed  
on [harchikov.eu](http://harchikov.eu)

## Summary

---

Senior IT professional with 10+ years of experience growing profitable products and performant teams. I am devoted to a continuous improvement philosophy. People's success is my motivation and motivator. Driven to understand the business in a way that provides the necessary information to leadership to make thoughtful, strategic, timely decisions.

## Skill Highlights

---

- Product Management
- Business Analysis
- Cloud Computing
- Empathy
- Growth Mindset
- Lifelong Learner

## Experience

---

**Advisor, Technology & Business** - 12/2019 – Present

*Stealth-Mode Startup*

Applying advancements in modern psychology by leveraging technology to empower everyone in forming good habits to boost their happiness & well-being level.

**Director, Research & Development** - 08/2015 to 11/2019

[\*340B Technologies, Inc \(USA\)\*](#) – Healthcare industry

Took over responsibility for all aspects of the development of a struggling software product of a startup company. Designed and implemented IT strategies. Managed on-premises-to-cloud migration. Formed, mentored, coached agile teams. Was accountable for all business analysts and project managers. Acted as a conduit between the business and IT. Reported to CEO & CTO. Celebrated profitability milestone in 2017 and multifold revenue growth in 2019.

**Information Technology Consultant** - 05/2013 to 08/2015

[\*BearingPoint \(Austria\)\*](#) – Telecom & Banking industries

Acted as Product Owner facilitating Scrum process for development teams, as well as Business Expert and Technology Consultant, who converted business requirements into technical specifications and back into business value.

**Software Engineer, Business Analyst** - 08/2008 to 05/2013

[\*Nix Solutions Ltd\*](#) & *Self-employed (Ukraine)* - Multiple Projects

Was accountable for each phase of the software lifecycle, from idea to production, as a Developer, QA, Business Analyst or Support Rep.

## Education

---

MBA, Information Systems Management; MSc, Economic Computer Science - *University of Applied Sciences (Vienna, Austria)*